MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR. PARKS & RECREATION

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

!

FROM:
Monica Con@écton Parks and Recreation
DATE: September 4", 2024

SUBJECT:  Toro NSN Irrigation Three Year Renewal Service Agreement

Request:
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute Renewal Agreement with Toro NSN of
Abilene, TX for a three year extension on software support and service and extended warranty
agreement at Kearney Hill Golf Links for six thousand nine hundred (56900.00) dollars from the
date of execution through June 30, 2027.

Purpose:

This service agreement with Toro NSN provides irrigation software support along with a service
and extended warranty agreement for the next three years.

Budgetary Implication:

$6900 for FY25 budget year
Are the funds budgeted? Yes

Account number: Kearney Repairs and Maintenance - 1101-707606-7645-76101-748
File Number: 0907-24

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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